
SUBJECT

Public Comment Period:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

CORRESPONDENCE AGENDA

23-24-184 Discussion Request: Ambulance/Rescue Service District Tax

County Commissioner, County Attorney, County Manager and Finance Officer time and closed session if applicable.

23-24-181 Discussion Request: Resolution from the Town of Vandemere Requesting Enforcement 
of the Pamlico County Dangerous Animal Ordinance within the Town

23-24-182 Discussion Request: Approval of Plat for Lucille Hall Subdivision

23-24-183 Discussion Request: Approval of Article 46 Referendum Resolution

23-24-178 Request for approval to Purchase Drone for Sheriff's Department

23-24-179 Request for approval of Part-time Employee Roster for FY 23-24

23-24-180 Request for approval to Contract with Magette Well and Pump Company for 
Grantsboro WTP Well Repairs

23-24-175 Request for approval of Budget Amendments

23-24-176 Request for approval of Board Releases

23-24-177 Request for approval to Renew the VC3 Contract

Each speaker is asked to limit comments to three (3) minutes. Direct your comments to the full board, not to an
individual Board member or staff member. Although the Board is interested in hearing your concerns, speakers
should not expect Board action or deliberation on subject matter brought up during the Public Comment segment.
The Public Comment period shall not exceed a total of fifteen minutes, unless the Board entertains a successful
majority vote to extend this period.

Additions and/or deletions to the Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the March 18, 2024 Regular Session and Closed 
Session Minutes 

7:00 Chairman Bohmert Call Meeting to Order
Invocation

REGULAR SESSION OF THE PAMLICO COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024

P.M. NAME



REGULAR SESSION MINUTES OF THE 
PAMLICO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 

The Pamlico County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Monday, March 18, 2024 at 
7:00pm in the Patsy H. Sadler room of the Pamlico County Courthouse.  Commissioners Missy 
Baskervill, Candy Bohmert, Doug Brinson, Kari Forrest, Pat Prescott, and Ed Riggs  were present. 
Commissioner Carl Ollison was not present. Also present were County Attorney Dave Baxter, County 
Manager Tim Buck, and Clerk to the Board Tracy Boyd.   

Chairman Bohmert called the meeting to order and led the assemblage in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Chairman Bohmert asked if there were any corrections, additions, and/or deletions to the March 4, 2024 
Regular Session Minutes. There were no changes, then on a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill 
and seconded by Commissioner Forrest, the following resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the March 4, 2024 Regular Session Minutes are hereby approved, and 
the Chairman’s signature is authorized thereon.  

Chairman Bohmert asked if there were any other additions and/or deletions to the agenda, and there 
were no motions made.  

On a motion from Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Riggs, and unanimously 
approved, to move the Consent topics: 3) Request to approve Appointments to JCPC and 7) Request 
approval of CORE MOU, to the Correspondence Agenda. 

The Board then turned their attention to the Consent Agenda. 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Riggs, the following 
resolutions were unanimously approved.  

BE IT RESOLVED, the following FY23-24 Budget Amendment(s) are hereby approved. 
[23-24-175]

Department: Senior Services #24-098 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

100600-400000 Miscellaneous Revenue $  1,000.00 
104930-525100 Auto Supplies $  1,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To recognize revenue – deductible refund and increase Senior Services auto supplies for van 
repairs. 
 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



Department: Senior Services #24-099 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104931-518100 FICA Expense  $  1,060.00 
104931-518101 Medicare Expense  $     249.00 
104931-518600 Workers Comp  $     133.00 
104931-512600 Salaries & Wages P/T $  1,442.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To redistribute budget and to cover possible overruns. 

Department: Senior Services #24-100 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104934-512100 Salaries & Wages  $  30,121.00 
104934-512700 Longevity $       415.34 
104934-518100 FICA Expense  $    1,832.02 
104934-518101 Medicare Expense  $       429.00 
104934-518200 Retirement Expense $    3,944.51 
104934-518300 Group Insurance  $    8,390.20 
104934-518600 Workers Comp  $       118.16 

104930-512100 Salaries & Wages  $  30,121.00 
104930-512700 Longevity $       415.34 
104930-518100 FICA Expense  $    1,832.02 
104930-518101 Medicare Expense  $       429.00 
104930-518200 Retirement Expense $    3,944.51 
104930-518300 Group Insurance  $    8,390.20 
104930-518500 Unemployment Insurance Benefit $       118.16 
Reason for Budget Revision:  To redistribute budget and to cover possible overruns. 
 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



Department: Senior Services #24-101 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104945-512100 Salaries & Wages  $  41,091.47 
104945-512700 Longevity $    1,320.25 
104945-518100 FICA Expense  $    2,546.01 
104945-518101 Medicare Expense  $       595.50 
104945-518200 Retirement Expense $    5,477.44 
104945-518300 Group Insurance  $    8,402.76 
104945-518600 Workers Comp  $       326.72 

104930-512100 Salaries & Wages  $  41,091.47 
104930-512700 Longevity $    1,320.25 
104930-518100 FICA Expense  $    2,546.01 
104930-518101 Medicare Expense  $       595.50 
104930-518200 Retirement Expense $    5,477.44 
104930-518300 Group Insurance  $    8,402.76 
104930-518500 Unemployment Insurance Benefit $       326.72 
Reason for Budget Revision:  To redistribute budget and to cover possible overruns. 

Department: Sheriff Department #24-102 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104320-529000 Departmental Supplies $  4,000.00 
104320-535600 M & R Buildings  $   4,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To move funds to cover requested supplies and other needs in the jail. 
 

Department: Animal Control #24-103 
__________________________________________________________________ 
The original budget is being revised with this Budget Revision.  A Budget Amendment will revise the total dollar amount, 
either increase or decrease, of the original Budget Ordinance.  A Line Item Transfer will revise the dollar amounts allocated 
between different programs in a department with more than one budget code or different line items within a single department 
code but will not increase or decrease the Budget Ordinance. 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

100600-400000 Miscellaneous Revenue $  120.00 
104380-529000 Departmental Supplies $  120.00  

Reason for Budget Revision:  To recognize revenue received from Micro-Chip Clinic in Reelsboro and increase Animal 
Control departmental supplies. 
 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



Department: Finance Department #24-104 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104130-529000 Departmental Supplies $  1200.00 
104130-555000 Capital Outlays  $  1200.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To cover potential overruns this fiscal year. 
 

Department: New School Grant #24-105 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

130226-435940 NBPSCF Grant $  3,000,000.00 
135911-500000 Expenditure $  3,000,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To increase budget for New School Construction Grant and expenditures. 
 

Department: Jail #24-106 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104320-529000 MAJ Departmental Supplies $  4,000.00 
104320-555000  Capital Outlays  $  4,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To cover the cost of replacing two computers that are very close to crashing and other needs in 
the jail. 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the Tax Office Board Releases is hereby 
approved, and the Chairman’s signature is authorized thereon. [23-24-176]

BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the YMCA Camps Proposed Fireworks 
Schedule, is hereby approved. [23-24-178] 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval to release a GAP Bill of $22.64 issued to 
Marsha Hamilton, is hereby approved. [23-24-179] 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request to approve the Contract with Maximus to Provide an 
Annual Cost Allocation Plan, is hereby approved. [23-24-180] 

The Board then turned their attention to the Correspondence Agenda. 

On a motion made by Commissioner Riggs and seconded by Commissioner Prescott, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved.  

BE IT RESOLVED, the request to approve the following Appointments to JCPC, are 
hereby approved: [23-24-177]  

Melanie Dixon, Health Director Representative 

Marlo Blake, Chief Court Counselor Representative 

Laura Grove, Substance Abuse Representative 

Department: Sheriff Department #24-107 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

104310-535300 M & R Auto $  6,000.00 
104310-555000 Capital Outlays $  6,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To cover current and unknown M&R auto cost(s) that might be incurred between this date and 
July 1, 2024. 

Department: Public Buildings #24-108 
__________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ACCOUNT | ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION    |  AMOUNT (+)      | AMOUNT(-) 
NUMBER      | |  INCREASED       | DECREASED 

105000-529000 MAJ Departmental Supplies $  9,000.00 
105000-535600  M & R Buildings  $  9,000.00 

Reason for Budget Revision:  To cover AC compressor repairs. 
 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



On a motion made by Commissioner Riggs and seconded by Commissioner Forrest, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request to reconsider the approval of the CORE MOU with an 
effective date of March 4, 2024, is hereby approved. [23-24-181] 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



 
 

 DRAFT M
IN

UTES



*************** 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Prescott, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request to Solicit an RFQ for Architectural Services related to 
implementing recommendations that were identified in the Building/Space Study, is hereby 
approved. [23-24-182] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Brinson, the request 
for approval of the Fire Prevention and Protection Ordinance and Buildings and Building Regulations 
to be tabled for 30 days, failed by a vote of 3:3 (Ayes: Baskervill, Brinson, Bohmert. Nays: Riggs, 
Prescott, Forrest.). 

On a motion made by Commissioner Forrest, seconded by Commissioner Riggs and unanimously 
approved, the request for approval of the Fire Prevention and Protection Ordinance and Buildings and 
Building Regulations was tabled until the next regular meeting on April 1, 2024. [23-24-183] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Forrest, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request to Build a Rock Drive for $5,000 for Emergency Response 
Boat, is hereby approved. [23-24-184] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Prescott, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the Funding Offer of $3,362,000 DEQ 
Project Number SRP-D-134-0010 and authorize the Chair, County Manager, and Finance Officer 
to sign documents, is hereby approved. [23-24-185] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Prescott, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the Completing Access to Broadband 
(CAB) Pamlico County Scope of work, is hereby approved. [23-24-186] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Baskervill and seconded by Commissioner Brinson, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the Cutter Bay Subdivision, is hereby 
approved. [23-24-187] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Riggs and seconded by Commissioner Baskervill, the following 
resolution was unanimously approved. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the request for approval of the Waterline Extension Application for 
Cutter Bay Subdivision, is hereby approved. [23-24-188] 

On a motion made by Commissioner Riggs seconded by Commissioner Prescott, and unanimously 
approved, the Board went into Closed Session regarding Personnel: To Discuss Hire Rate for PH Nurse 
II [N.C.G.S. § 143-318.11(a)(6)].  Time Recorded: 7:45pm 

No action was taken in Closed Session. 

On a motion made by Commissioner Brinson, seconded by Commissioner Riggs, and unanimously 
approved, the Board went back into Open Session. Time Recorded: 8:09pm 

There being no further business, on a motion made by Commissioner Riggs and seconded by 
Commissioner Baskervill, the Board recessed until the Budget Retreat Meeting on Wednesday, March 
20, 2024 at 9:00am at Camp Seafarer. The next regular meeting will be on Monday, April 1, 2024 at 
7:00pm. Time Recorded: 8:21pm. 

______________________________________ 
Chairman 

______________________________________ 
Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT M
IN

UTES



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Tab 1

callison
Highlight

callison
Cross-Out



callison
Highlight











callison
Highlight





callison
Highlight





callison
Highlight





callison
Highlight





callison
Highlight





callison
Highlight





BOARD RELEASES

Tab 2





BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:  Renew VC3 Contract 

The Sheriff’s Department contracts with VC3 for IT support.  The current contract expires 
March 31, 2024.  VC3 currently charges about $5,500 per month for support.  Under terms 
of the new contract, the price will increase to about $6,100 per month.  Administrative 
Officer for the Sheriff, Scott Houston recommends that we renew the contract for 36 
months.   I am requesting renewing the contract at the stated terms within the contract 
document. 

Tab 3







































BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE: Purchase Drone for Sheriff’s Department 

Sheriff Davis is requesting to purchase a drone for about $5,700.  Please see attached 
purchase order request.  Because the purchase is for equipment at a cost of more than 
$5,000 it qualifies as a capital item.  The item was not requested nor approved in the FY 
23-24 budget.  Per our finance policy, capital items not approved within the annual budget
must be approved by the Board of Commissioners.

Funds are available in the Sheriff’s budget.  I am recommending approval. 

Tab 4

































BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE: Part Time Employees 

Attached is a current roster of part-time employees that we currently pay.  These positions 
were approved at various times through the years.  They are not typically listed on the 
regular full time employee roster that the Board approves each year.  For audit purposes, 
because it would be difficult to find the start dates of those listed and to substantiate 
authorization of the Board, I am requesting Board approval for Fiscal Year 2024 (July 1, 
2023 – June 30, 2024).  Going forward, we will present the list annually to approve as 
part of the annual budget process.  

Tab 5





BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:      Quotes to Perform Well Maintenance at Grantsboro Water Treatment Plant 

Water Department Field Operations Manager Jeff Sanders solicited quotes from vendors 
to repair the wells at the Grantsboro Water Treatment Plant.  The work is needed to 
restore production of the wells.  Mr. Sanders is recommending to contract with Magette 
Well and Pump Company at a cost of $50,560 plus tax. 

I am recommending and requesting approval.  Funds are available in the budget. 

Tab 6







BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:     Town of Vandemere Request Enforcement of Pamlico County Dangerous 

    Animal Ordinance within Town 

Please see the attached resolution from the Town of Vandemere requesting that the 
County enforce our Dangerous Animal Ordinance within the town limits of Vandemere.  I 
am requesting discussion by the Board and direction regarding actions that need to be 
taken. 

Tab 7





BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:      Approval of Plat for Lucille Hall Subdivision 

At their March 26 meeting, the Planning Board approved the above referenced 
subdivision contingent on receiving the required signature from the surveyor.  The 
surveyor is apparently out of town until next week. 

Based on the planning Board recommendation, I am requesting that the Board approve 
the plat contingent on getting the required signatures on the plat.  Once signed by the 
surveyor, I am requesting authority for Chair Bohmert to sign the plat. 

Tab 8







BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:  Article 46 Referendum 

At the March 20th retreat, I briefed the Board on the procedure needed to implement an 
optional ¼ cent sales tax.  Please reference the attached information.  

To move forward in the process, the Board of Commissioners must pass a resolution 
directing the local Board of Elections to place the item on the ballot.  Please see the 
attached sample resolution. 

I am recommending and requesting to pass the attached resolution and place the item on 
the November 5, 2024 ballot of the General Election. 

Tab 9



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT - TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. - TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5  

 
 
 
 
 

 
COUNTY OF PAMLICO 

 

POST OFFICE BOX 776 
BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 

(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195 
FAX (252) 745-5514       

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

 
CLERK TO THE BOARD 

TRACY BOYD 
 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

 
 

 
 

A RESOLUTION TO PLACE A ONE-QUARTER OF ONE CENT LOCAL OPTION SALES 
TAX ON THE NOVEMBER 5, 2024 GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT  

IN PAMLICO COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

WHEREAS,  the North Carolina General Assembly has authorized County Boards of Commissioners 
across the State of North Carolina to levy a one-quarter of one cent (.25% of one penny) 
county sales and use tax, contingent on an advisory referendum in which the majority of 
those casting ballots in the County vote for the levy of the tax; and  

WHEREAS,  the Pamlico County Board of Commissioners believes in providing its citizens the best 
possible services; and  

WHEREAS,  the Pamlico County Board of Commissioners recognizes the local option sales tax does 
not burden the property owners as is done when increasing the local property tax rate; 
and  

WHEREAS,  the Pamlico County Board of Commissioners will use the funds for mandated services 
and possibly to lower the local property tax rate; and  

WHEREAS,  one cent of local property tax equates to approximately $180,000 per year, versus almost 
$400,000 in revenue from one-fourth of a penny in sales tax revenue; and  

WHEREAS,  the implementation of a one-quarter cent local option sales tax (excluding gas, 
prescription medication, and non-prepared foods or groceries) is anticipated to generate 
approximately $400,000 in revenue per year in Pamlico County.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Pamlico County Board of Commissioners hereby directs the Pamlico County 
Board of Elections as follows:  

l. Conduct an advisory referendum on the question of whether to levy a local sales and use tax in 
the county as provided in N.C. General Statute §105-535 et seq.  

2. The election shall be held on the November 5, 2024 General Election and shall be held in 
accordance with the procedures of N.C. General Statute § 163-287.  

3. The form of the question to be presented on a ballot for the election concerning the levy of the 
tax is established by the NC General Statutes as:  



{ } FOR { } AGAINST 

Local sales and use tax at the rate of one-quarter percent (0.25%) 
In addition to all other State and local sales and use taxes. 

 

Adopted this the 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 
Candy Bohmert, Chairman 
Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
 
_______________________________________  

Tracy Boyd, Clerk to the Board 
 

 

















BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CHAIRMAN 
CANDY BOHMERT – TOWNSHIP #2 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
DOUG BRINSON - AT LARGE 

KARI FORREST - AT LARGE 
PAT PRESCOTT - TOWNSHIP #1 
EDWARD RIGGS JR. – TOWNSHIP #3 
CARL OLLISON - TOWNSHIP #4 
MISSY BASKERVILL - TOWNSHIP #5

COUNTY OF PAMLICO 
POST OFFICE BOX 776 

BAYBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 28515 
(252) 745-3133 / 745-5195

FAX (252) 745-5514

COUNTY MANAGER 
TIMOTHY A. BUCK 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
TRACY BOYD 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
DAVID B. BAXTER, JR. 

March 28, 2024 

TO:  Chair Bohmert and Pamlico County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:   Tim Buck, County Manager 
RE:  Request Direction Regarding Ambulance/Rescue Service District 

At the March 20th retreat, I briefed the Board on the procedures needed to establish a 
rescue service district tax.  Below are the steps that need to be taken to implement the 
tax in Fiscal Year 2025: 

I. Prepare a report stating the following:
(1) There is a demonstrable need for providing ambulance/rescue services

listed in G.S. 153A-301.
(2) It is impossible or impracticable to provide those services on a countywide

basis.
(3) It is economically feasible to provide the proposed services in the district

without unreasonable or burdensome annual tax levies.
(4) There is a demonstrable demand for the proposed services by persons

residing in the district
II. Prepare a map of the proposed district showing the proposed boundaries.
III. Prepare a plan for providing rescue/ambulance services.
IV. Mail required notices to property owners
V. Publish notice of Public Hearing
VI. Hold Public Hearing
VII. Commissioners vote on implementation of service district tax.
VIII. Request Towns’ approval to levy tax within town jurisdiction.

Please reference the attached information. 

I am recommending moving forward with the process to implement the tax and requesting 
direction from Commissioners. 

Tab 10


















	4-1-2024 Agenda
	3-18-2024 Minutes
	1. Budget Amendments
	2. Board Releases
	3. VC3 Contract
	4. Sheriff Drone Purchase
	5. Part-time Employee Roster
	6. WTP Well Repairs
	7. Town of Vandemere Request
	8. Lucille Hall Subdivision
	9. Article 46 Referendum
	10. Rescue Tax



